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From:                                         Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Sent:                                           Tuesday, January 27, 2009 4:24 PM
To:                                               'Gail Jones'
Cc:                                               'David Siegel'
Subject:                                     RE: 4800 Coliseum Way, Oakland

 
Gail,
 
Based upon your request, the schedule for work plan submittal for the above referenced site is extended 
to February 20, 2009.
 
Regards,
 
Jerry Wickham
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, CA 94502
510-567-6791
jerry.wickham@acgov.org
 

From: Gail Jones [mailto:gail@eras.biz]  
Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2009 11:43 AM 
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health 
Cc: 'David Siegel' 
Subject: 4800 Coliseum Way, Oakland
 
Mr. Wickham:
 
We are currently preparing the work plan for 4800 Coliseum Way required in your letter dated 20 
November 2008 to Mr. Nichols and Mr. Miller.  Although preparations are underway, we do not believe we 
will be able to meet the deadline of February 6th requested in your letter.  Therefore we are requesting a 2 
week extension to February 20, 2009.
 
Thank you for your consideration.
 
Gail Jones, P.G.
Senior Geologist
ERAS Environmental
510.247.9885 X303
510.886.5399 - Fax
www.eras.biz
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